
SCAT Chatmans omCe 

SEITLEMENT AGREEMENT 
SA-o&os 

This Se-t merit ~ ~ t )  is entered into by and letween the 
SQa, UOS Apacbe Tibe of Tadiam crib], a Mdy-recogaized Indian kik, md the 
Chaimtaa of the National India0 Gaming Gmmksiw (MGc (3mklri}, rtH* to tbe 
macret contained in the NIGC Ch-s Notice of Violation No. NUV-08-08. 

J. WhereSI the h d h  W g  Regubtoq Act (TGM) autboi~es the MGC 
Chiman to isme bvil fkes for violations of &e IGRPI, MGC rcguhoas, or 
Gba qnlatim, odhanccs, or mol~hons appmed by the NlGC Chaitmm 
under 25 U.S.C. a 2710 m 2712 Scc 25 U-SC. 5 2713(a>@. 

2 Wheras* d e r  NIGG tegoktion 25 CF.R 5 573J(a), the Cbimm m y  isstae a 
Notice oEViolatim VOW m my person for violations of any provision of the 
I G U ,  NIGC xcgulacions, or any provisioa of a tribalganbg ordiruce ot 
resolution approved by the G b a n .  

3. W k a s ,  tm Map 30,2008, tfrc NGC Chairman isslped NOVbB08 for the 
Tribets Mure m submit an jndepdent.  audit within 120 days after the end 
of the 6scal pezt for the Apache Gold Osho (Casino) located 5 &s h t  of Globe on 
Highway 70 in San Carlos, Rrizwa, gaming. 

4. Whereas, h e  Chairmnn and tlre Tab d& to achieve an amiable rrssolntion of 
NOV-08-08 and in recognition of the tern& efforts of rht Tibe to prcvent a q  futnte 
latc audit as dts&ed in the kttm horn the Tribe attachd k c t o  and inco'poratcd by 
reference. 

5. 'Ihcreforc, the C h a b m  and the T* ham agreed to cmxme this Agmmcnt and 
pedonn in a c e d a n c e  with the following cclvcmm and d t i o n 5 :  
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TERMS OF SrnL;EMENT 

6. This Agreement is atered into p m t  to 25 CF-R. $575.6 @) and shall be 
elfactme upon the date that it is signed by the hast paay m s i p  this Agreement 
(Effectkt a t e > .  

7. The Trik agrees that it was repi& to submit a timely audit report the N I X  
for the Apadhe Gold Casino for the t i s d  year ended September 30,2007. 

8. The Tab agrees that it submid the audit report for the Apache Gold Casino 
for the hsca year that ended Septemh 3Q, 2007, to the NIGC 49 days late 

9. Thc TtlIbc qps hat the fdme to submit an wual indepmdcat audit repott far 
itf gaming opemtion in a h e l j  fashion is a violation of IGRA, 25 U.S.C, NTGC z ~ u o n s ,  
and the Tn'be's gaming &mcc 

10. The T n i  ngroes to pay a c i d  h c  of trna thousand d o h  ($Z000), made 
p.spble to the U.S. T~reasurg and delmercd to the NTGC as follows: One t h o w d  d o b  of 
the k e  @1,000) sha3I bc due with thury (50) days after the E f f h  datc, mrod the 
rmminkg b e  of one zhousa~d @E,OOO) d o h  will bc m p d d  pendrng tbe T&e's 
compliant(: with all appliablc d a d h a  for all submissions required by the NIGC for the 
tiscal years ending Septernbe~ 30,2007 and September 30,2008. For the purpwes of this 
agreement thc following are the submissions mquked by dx NGC: annuat independent 
aucht, a g e d  upon proced~~e~ repat regarcEmg comphce mi& hemal emtsals for class D 
g m k g ,  manh q t m k d y  stlitemems and kes. If the Tn%c rn- dl applicahc deadltnes 
through 6sml years 2007 and 2008 for heoe r e q u i d  s u b d o n s ,  the NIGC C h W  dl 
f o w e  the mpended one thousand $1,000) d o h  he. If the Tn'be €A to submit any of 
thc required subrmssions in a timdy m e q  the mmhhg one thousand I$l,OOCI) dolkrs of 
the h e  will become due thjrty (30) days horn the deadline missed. 

21. The audit report s u b e m  win be cmsidered d y  if remmed on or before 
January 28,2009. 

12. B y e n t e r i n g h ~ < & N T G C ~ n ~ b w d v c h i S + h t r n  
impose any additional civil h e  or a dosulc order against the Tribt fm tht matcers 
addressed in NOV-08-08, d e s s  the Tribc fails to comply with this Agrtement. 

13. If &c. Tn'be f d s  to comply with this Agnxmmt, the N I X  Chdrrman memtx tht 
right to lssuc mother NOV, additional d ha, and/or a closure order to resolve 
the Taws i n i d  violatim and/or bra& of this Agreemeat 

14. The Ti& a g m s  upon rntclltion of this Agreement to d e  the +t to h h e t  
review of matms addresses in this A-mt includq d &ts to appeal to the f d I  
Commission, as set &ah in 25 C.F.R Sections 577 el  y,. and judicial zevicor pursuant to 25 
U.S.C. $2714. 
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ADDITIONAL C O V E N r n  

16. ?Ibis Agmment comtihrtes the entire agreement between the MTGC Cbhmm 
and h e  Tibe Atiog  to the enforcement ma- set forth ia. NOT 08-08. Arrp 
mdficatim or waiver of .any term of this Agmmmt must be ia. writing d 
signed by both pits. 

14. The Tn'be s q d t e s  &at &is Agreemcot sh.Q be deemed to bt the subject of 8 

find order of the NGC under 25 CF.R $575.4(~)(1) and s final wq ation 
ptusmmt to 25 C.FA 5 577*8(d). 

15. Thc MGC Chakmn md the Tnie expressly a p e  and ncknm1cdge that time k 
of the e s s w e  in this Agrmmat The recitals herein be burding upon the 
V e s ,  their a p s ,  heirs, personal repwentmttivcs, successors m d  nssips.  

16. The parties q e e  t$at aftex the Effective Dste, this A w e a t  shd ti a public 
donrmmt and may be pubhhed or drsdosed by eitbcr party. 

17'. This Agreement may be executed on w e  m m ~ r t  eounm-parts and ach shall 
constitlzrc an orighd. A signam produced by Fd&e shall lx deemed to be 
an O@ +tme and shall be e f f d e  and b i  fut prPpose of the 
A m e a t .  

Date: 


